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From: Ann MORRISON [mailto:Ann.MORRISON@rcmp-grc.gc.ca]  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 10:26 AM 
To: OMREB Realty Watch 
 
Subject: Welcome to Realty Watch 
 
Kelowna RCMP would like to thank the Okanagan Mainline Real Estate Board for your partnership in Realty Watch.  
 
It's brand new...and with anything new, it will take some getting used to...and we'll work out the kinks along the way. 
We are so pleased to have the opportunity to work with such an energetic dedicated group. 
 
We do want to take this opportunity to remind everyone that Realty Watch is about keeping our community safe...and 
our community includes all of you. Police are not asking anyone to go above and beyond your current role in the 
community. We remind you that: 
  
1. You observe, record and report any suspicious criminal activity to police through the appropriate police phone number 
(i.e. Kelowna Detachment – 250-762-3300).  
2. 9-1-1 can be used in an emergency situation, where life is being threatened.  
3. Never put yourself in harms way to prevent a crime...observe, record and report 
4. You are not above the law...so please don't break any in your efforts to observe, record and report.  
5. You are extra "eyes and ears" for the police in our communities. We appreciate your assistance and want everyone to 
go home safely. 
6. We want to celebrate our successes, so please brag about it when it happens. 
  
Looking forward to working with all of you...Thanks again for being extra "eyes and ears"... 
  
  
Sgt. Ann Morrison 
NCO i/c COSU (Community Operational Support Unit) 
MEAP Referral Agent 
Kelowna Detachment 
office:(250)470-6231 
fax: (250)470-6348 
cell: (250)878-7299 
  
ann.morrison@rcmp-grc.gc.ca 


